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UNITED STATES .
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION %; /?,L

WASHINGTON D.C. 20555

PGt April 6, 1994
QOFFICE OF Tr.2
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylox
Execuulve iregtor for Operations
FROM: John C. 4ﬂoy{ ; E%bﬁstant Secretary
SUBJECT: SECY194-070 = STREAMLINING CFFICE OF

INVESTIGATIONS (QI) ACTIVITIES IN SUPPORT OF
THE NATIONAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Commission (with all Commissioners agreeing) has authorized
the Director, OI, to re-~-delegate authority to issue subpoenas in
OI investigations to the OI regional Field Office Directors, with
prior coordination with the Office of the General Counsel and
notification to OI Headquarters.

The Commission also approved discontinuance of immediate
notification upon the opening of an 0l case. The staff should
provide briefings on significant cases as they are develcped and
include information on cases opened in a more detailed Monthly
Investigations Status Report to the Commission.

¢c: The Chailrman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
0GC
OCA
0IG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-94-070, AND THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 10
WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM.
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